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Arizona Public Service Company
P.o. BOX 21666 ~ PHOENIX, ARIZONA 65036

January 20, 1983

ANPP-22787 — WFQ/TFQ

Director of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
Attention: Mr. George Knighton, Chief
Licensing Branch No. 3
Division of Licensing
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D. C. 20555

Subject: Palo Verde Nuclear Generating Station
(PVNGS) Units 1, 2 and 3
Docket Nos. STN-50-528/529/530
File: 83-056-026 G.l.01.10

References: (A) NUREG-0857, "Safety Evaluation Report" related
to the operation of Palo Verde Nuclear Genera-
ting Station Units 1, 2, and 3, dated November,
1981.

(B) Letter from E. E. Van Brunt, Jr., APS, to
Mr. T. H. Novak, NRC, dated November 5, 1982.

Dear Mr. Knighton:

Section 7.4.2 of Reference (A), requested revised. electrical drawings
illustrating the transfer switches required for the desired electrical
isolation from the control room of instrumentation, controls and power
sources. Reference (B) provided the complete list of revised electrical
drawings which include transfer switches. To facilitate your review of
the subject design modifications, we are submitting a sample of the re-
vised drawings which represent the disconnect circuit design used in all
of the applications. The following drawings are attached for your review:

13-E-AFB-003,
13-E-CHB-025,
13-E-DGB-007,
13-E-SXB-002,
13-E-SLB-025,

Revision 7

Revision 5
Revision 4
Revision 5
Revision 2

Please contact me if you have any further questions on this matter.

Very truly yours,

F'.F.Uo ~~,
E. E. Van Brunt, Jr.
APS Vice President,

Nuclear Projects
ANPP Project Director

EEVBJr/TFQ/sp
.Attachment...< 830i2502b2 830|20 1 I

PDR ADOCK 05000528
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G. Knighton i

January 20, 1983
ANPP-22787 — UFO/TFO
Page 2

cc: E. Licitra
L. Bernabei
P. flourihan
R. Stevens
A. C. Gehr
K. Berlin

(w/a)

(w/a) (NRC/ICSB)



~ ~

I'g


